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 Nivitha (LK Auto)

From: Irene Tay <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 27 November 2018 12:36 PM

To: 5K Admin

Cc: assignments; Admin A; Lucas Lee

Subject: CTP REF NO. SLV44BBY SK REF NO. SLS7835U - ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLV44B&Y

AND SLV7835U ON 21 NOVEMBER 2018

Dear Sir,
wWe refer to the above matter and our telephone conversation a mament ago.
As spoken, you have requested for LEK to survey your vehicle,

KK: a @ 478%-5155 for PRS.
Thank you.

Irene Tay
Executive
Claims Department (Motor Division)

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Fle. Lid.

3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower Singapare 079907
Direct (65) 6387 6192

Fax [(65) 62247478/62247175

Ernall: claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.coim
wiww 50 crilgiping.com

'I,i'1 b 1["-"I|H'|
s Wﬂr 19
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> Back to OneMotoring

‘Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owrer 1D Type:

Crwmer ICx

Vehicle Detalls

Wizhiche Ma -

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregictration Date:
Wahicle Make

Yehicle Madel

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No,

Chaszis Mou

Ptaximum Power Cutput:
Crpen Market Value:

Qiriginal Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transter Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Detalls
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Ampount!
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date

COE Category:

COE Penod(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The infarmation contained heredn i correct as at 22 Now 2018

PARFIMMF Rehata Faminm

Singapore NRIC
37120

SL57835U

Mo

22 Nov 2018

MATDA

MAZDAS WAGON 20 ATEUE
Red

2017

PE10520543
JMECWIDTIHO126157
1110 kW {148 bhpl
$17.341.00

0d Oct 2017

04 Oct 2017

1]

$17341.00

Yes
03 Oct 2027
$13,005.00

03 Oct 2027

B - Car above 15600¢c or F7kW (130bhp)
i0

$49.189.00

$43.599.00

$56,604.00

OK

-

%’. Qa, bee -

ot

4 gf , £O4

¢ 9,7 r:\.f‘B e

TVRRELN WTILITE. DOV S/ T VTT SCTRAENTUINE M e DR By UDHCOSI0 M Lars g inpul fF WL | KRN _ILErusussuud ||



MCREA A0 [ Crery Mang Mesars - HD
ENTAYT DATE & TIVE TAN L20TE 150
SLERATTED B QUEK i SENG

Your NCD will be affected due to late reporting
Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 23/11/2018 15:02

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Pleass report comectly the details of the accident o speed up the claims process
2. This Form must be compleded by the Policyholder andior the Authonsed Drives

3, Informaticn provided musi be & fruthful and accurals ss posatle Any wiltul essepresentaton or wanalding of malinal facts may aliow NEurance companiss o

repudinte policy linbdiry

4, The =sues and acceptance af this Form by Insuranoe companses & not an admssion of policy Kability on e part of the imsurance ©

5. Any false reporting may be referred (o the Police for investigation.

6. The repon will be forwarded by the weurers of the GIA Records Managemeani Canire sssdisned by e Genaral insurance Azsociation of Smgapore (GUA) for
mrchiving and thal coples of this reporl will. for a lee. ba made available upon apphcation by iIntoresied parties
T By ek sdgeEmienl of Tl repod 10 Te nsurers. you Hareby cormeant o The archiving of fes report &t e cenire @nd D copses. of B repod beng made avaiabie

wloresaid

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

231172018 14:50

2111172018 18:30

CLEMENTI RD TOWARDS BUKIT TIMAH
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registerad Cwner
MNRIC No

Email Address

Mabile Phone No

Altemative Phana No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufaciurer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time af accident

Ara you claiming under your own insurance palicy
for repair to your vehicle?

I No, Plaasa state action (o ba taken
Vahicle Category

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Flaat Policy

Palicy Number

Cover Nole Number

Driver

Mame of Drver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Qccupation

Date Of Driving FPass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mabile Mumber

Fax Mumbar

Contact Number

EMail Address

SLST8356U

SiM CHUE HIN
518233120

MOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +66-87608185
OFFICE-97B608195

MAZDA
5-2.0 (A)

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

TOKIO MARINE INSLIRANCE SINGAPORE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

MT108105

SIM CHUE HIN
51823912D

14/09/1967

INDOOR

17708/1983

35 YEARS AND 3 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +85-87808185

OFFICE-9760B195
NOEMAIL

Faga 1 of @



Address BLK 179 LOMPANG RD #08-16
Postcode 870179

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

It No, Relationship of the Dnver with the Insured  OWNER

Vehicle Ragistration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accidemt COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weather Condilions DRIZZLING

Road Surface WET

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle invalved in this accident? NO
Numbér of vehicles invalved in Ihe acciden!

Was any body injured in the Accident? NO
Was any injured conveyed lo hospilal by

ambulanca? NO
Was any other malerial or propary damaged? YES
| have been approached by unknown parson(s) YES
solicitingfotfering accidant claims assistance

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reporied 1o the police? MO
If Yes Pleasa state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosacution given? NO

It Yes against whom?
Circumstances of Accident

ON 21/11/2018 AT DB3I0OPM, | WAS DRIVING MY VEHICLE A (SLS7835U) CLEMENTI ROAD TOWARDS BUKIT TIMAH. THE
TRAFFIC WAS HEAVY AND SLOW MOVING. VEHICLE INFRONT STOPFED AND | FOLLOW MY CAR WAS STATIONARY
WHEN SUDDENLY | FELT AN IMPECT IN THE REAR. | ALIGHTED AND FOUND VEHICLE B (SLV4486Y) HIT ON MY REAR.
CAUSED DAMAGED

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES

Was there any video caplured by Car Camera? ND

Was there any audio recorded? NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Registration Number SLY4488Y
Vehicle Make/Model/Calour
Detalls Of Properties VEHE
Vehicle Calagory PRIVATE CAR
Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Caontact Numbear
Address
Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Wature Of Damage
No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 2ol
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5K Automobile Pte Ltd
(Co Reg. No. 201500047H)

23 Kaki Bukit Ave 4 #03-01
Vicom Inspection Centre
Singapore 415933
Febs ARG S s b e A
TO : CHINA TAIPING DATE  : 26-Nov-18
ATTENTION : MOTOR CLAIMS DEPT JOB TYPE : T/P CLAIM
ESTIMATE REPORT
|IOWNER'S PARTICULAR VEHICLE DETAILS
NAME VEHICLE NO : SLS7835U
ADDRESS MODEL : MAZDA 5
TEL. NO. CHASSIS NO :
OWNER'S INSURANCE -
POLICY NO.
ACCIDENT DETAILS  DATE
TIME
THIRD PARTY REQUESTOR | CONTACT : XIONG 8121 0478
QUOTATION SUMMARY
CLAIM DETAIL : PARTS
SIN DESCRIPTION arv| TS | Ve
1|REAR BUMPER 1 |s 184500]s  184500| M 95
2|REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR 2 |s 154.00] § 308.00 | > "4
3|REAR BUMPER CORNER RETAINER 2 |s 112.40] § 224.80 [* "1
4|REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER 2 |s " Tlaazols 24p.40 ot~ Fo.4¢
5|REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT 1 |s 21530/ § 215.30 | 41 jmz .
EilTAILAMF' 2 | 41200| 8 B24.00 [H~ara—7 K~ K
7iraIL caTE 1 |s 2@7sols  2serso| A 15¢9
8| TAIL GATE INNER TRIM BOARD 1 s 58920 § 580.20 | B — %11 4o
HlTAlL GATE DAMPER 2 |5 298.60| § 587.00 | ¥
10| TAIL GATE REFLECTOR 2 |s 31200/ s s2400|%\ *
11| TAIL GATE STOPPER 2 |5 14.70] § 2040| %
12| TAIL GATE LOWER LOCK 1 |8 3120|8 3120 | %
13| TAIL GATE TOP LOCK 1 |5 286.70| § 286.70 | 41—
14| TAIL AGTE WEATHERSTRIP 1 s 126.25] 8 12625 | &~
15{TAIL GATE LOGO 1 |5 57.60| 8 57.60 | A% 7




15' TAIL GATE EMBLEM 'MAZDA' 1 18 30.30| § 30.30
17| TAIL GATE EMBLEM '5' 1 |5 2580( 8 25 80
18| REAR FENDER INNER COWLING 2 IS 96.60( § 193.20
mln:EAH FENDER INNER TRIM 2 |8 624.00| S 1,248.00
2u| REAR END PANEL 1|8 45150 § 451.50
21|REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH 1 |S 249.20| § 249.20
22|REAR SPARE TYRE BOLT 1 15 4260( S 42.60
23|REAR SPARE TYRE COVER TRAY TOP BDARD 1 1S 438.80| § 438.80
24{REAR SPARE TYRE TOOL BOARD 115 428.00| S 428.00
25|REAR FLOOR PANEL 1 |5 1,188.00| § 1,188.00
26|REAR EXHALIST PIPE 1 s 983.00| § 993.00
27|REAR EXHAUST MOUNTING 2 |5 3740|585 74.80
TOTAL PRICE $ 1419755
LESS 20% § 283951
SUBTOTALPRICE §  11,358.04
SIN DESCRIPTION QTY | UNIT SINETT | TOTAL SINETT
1|REAR NUMBER PLATE 1 1S 50,00| § 50.00
2|REAR BUMPER CLIP 4 |s 650|8 26.00
3| TAIL LAMP CLIP %.4- $ 800|8 /) 3200
4| TAIL GATE WINDSCREEN INNER SHIELD 1 |S 60.00| § 60.00
5| TAIL GATE WINDSCREEN SEALANT 1 |s B0.0O| § B0.00
6|REAR FENDER INNER TRIM CLIPS 18 |$ 6.50| 5 117.00
7|REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH CLIPS 6 |8 6.50| § 39.00
B|REAR END PANEL INSULATION SEAL 1 1|8 12000 § 120.00
9|REAR FLOOR PANEL INSULATION SEAL 1 |5 150.00( § 150.00
10{REAR EXHAUST CHROME PIPE 1 |8 180.00| § 180.00
11|REVERSE SENSOR 1 _|S 220.00| § 220.00
TOTAL $ 1,074.00
CLAIM DETAILS: LABOUR AND SPRAY PAINTING [REAR)
PANEL BEATING, REMOVAL AND 9"“ 9
1|REPLACING PARTS §1,500.00{
2{TO SPRAY PAINT AFFECTED AREA §1,500.00f gw =
3| TUFF COAT $250.00| £ 40
4|WIRING CHECK $50.00| 49
REMOVE AND REFIX CUSHION SEAT/ ‘
UPHOLSTRY AND ROOF LINNING TO (o
5(FACILITATE REPAIR $300.00|

xu‘.'—
#+F T o .
TN



REMOVE AND REFIX REVERSE 20
6|SENSOR AND DISTANCE SETTING $80.00]
REMOVE AND REFIX REVERSE 72
7|CAMERA AND DISTANCE SETTING $150.00|
’( LI
B|REAR CHASSIS ALIGNMENT $250.00]
9| TRANFER TAILGATE MECHANISM $80.00} to
REMOVE AND REFIX TAILGATE -
10|WINDSCREEN $120.00|
11|CONDUCT WATER LEAKAGE TEST $80.0 22
REMOVE AND REFIX REAR EXHAUST Le
12|PIPE $150.00]
TO CHECK DIAGNOSTICS OF VEHICLE 950
MANAGEMENT/CONTROL UNITS RESET /00
13| MEMORIES TO SPECIFICATION ETC $180.00
TOTAL $4,690.00
ESTIMATE REPORT
TOTAL PARTS COST - § 12,432 04 Sget- ¥4
TOTAL LABOUR COST - § 4,690.00 Aot
TOTAL REPAIR COST - § 17,122.04 2160 5\,\?
APPROVED DETAILS . & -
il 93145349
EXCESS D - (. ’
NO. OF WORKING DAYS '-"“?'?MJ& wi’
RE-SURVEY -
“’1‘-. ﬂilhler{wT
PART BY PART OR LUMP SUM ‘ ™ )
. - ok
DATE & TIME OF SURVEY O "‘J F
SURVEYED BY
CONTACT NUMBER G AnS
FAX NUMBER
qur(® (eado o~ -
LXK Auto Congyliants hence nolify
the Repairer of Ihe foliowing:
o To rasureny beforelafior Lxiy Dadtting
« To dapiwy damaged pari|y] dunng resurey
» Paris pnces ane subyect to confirmaton

Sgrature:
Diass-

« Thard party sorvey & o0 @ “Withoo! Prejudcn” basis
& Mo Begal mooifiienon| 1) o Elowsd

s Supplarmer=ary e s) rust be resuneyed png
W yubsect 1o fnal approvi from mearance Company
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Adjuster Report
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd icoreg ne 1sssor1ser;

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933

Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CS/ICTI1B021424/T15D3N2
Date: 21/0812019
REFERENCE
Handling China Taiping Insurance .
il (Singapore) Ple. Lid Policy No: DMPCSN3005301800
Claimant Insured Vehicle
Vehicle No:  —-o7995U No: SLV4486Y
. Nature of Claim
Date of Loss:  21/11/2018 Claim: TP No: SNM1B8D05508C02
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SLS7835U
Make & Model: MAZDA 5, 2.0 (A) Engine No: PE10520543
Reg. Date: 04/10/2017 (Man, Year. 2017) Chassis No: JMECW1071HD126157
Colour; Red Odometer: 26105 km
Engine Capacity: 1988 cc
Market Value/New Car NIA
Price:
Sum Insured (S5): Market Valua/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceabls): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No Pre-accident Condition:
COMNDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 205/55R18 Rear Tyre Size: 205/55R16
Front Left Side: Toyo 8 mm Rear Left Side: Toyo 6mm
Front Right Side: Toyo 8 mm Rear Right Side: Toyo & mm
Tha shove vilues reprasent the mmaming e eeds depth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  Diff %
Parts 12.432.04 427184 8,160.20 65.64
Miscellanecus ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 4,690.00 2.150.00 2,540,00 54.16
FPaintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (SS) 17.122.04 6.421.84 10,700.20 62.49
Approved Total (Overridden) (S$) 5§,100.00
(S$) 17,122.04 5,100.00 12,022.04 70.21
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (SS) 1,188.54 357.00 841,54 70.21
Nett Amount (S5) 18,320.58 5.457.00 12,863.58 70.21
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 051272018
Date Inspected: 28/1172018 Inspected At 1 Soon Lee Streel # 04-44/45
Repairer: SK Automaoblie Ple Lid (Toh
Guan)
48 Toh Guan Road East #01-121,
Enterprise Hub
Singapore 608586
Estimated Period of Repair: 6.0 days
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Adjuster; MOHD TAUFIKH BIN HAMID Manager; Hiew May Fung

NOTE' This report represents aur findings &t the ime and place of inspection stated herem. Such inspection fas been camed oul fo the bes! of aur
knowiedpe and abiily but any other lipbilly under any ofher circumatances is hersby exprasaly asciuded.
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REPAIR DETAILS

—— ]
Reference
:Plrt Source: MRM-SG Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 21 Jun 2018)
Parts: M1-MPV MAZDA 5 2.0 (A) (Catalogue Merimen Singapore 1.0) '

Labour: Repairer's {Price-denominated Standard List)
Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SLS7835U)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page
numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the lasl astimate page

|Further Info: lems/values not in reference catalogue are preficed with an asterisk *

Recommended Parts

No. Qty pa'  Particulars Condition Repairers  Amount

1 1 *REAR BUMPER Deformed 1,B4500FL "915.40FL
2 2 *‘REAR BUMFER REFLECTOR Nol Necessary 308.00FL *~FL
3 2 *REAR BUMPER CORNER RETAINER Mot Necessary 224 BOFL “FL
4 2 *REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER MNecessary 248 40FL *90.60FL
5 1 *REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT Bent 21530FL *215.30FL
6 1 “TAILLAMP Nfs Cracked/O/s Mot B24 00FL *#12.00FL

Necassary
7 1 *TAIL GATE Bant 2,827 .50FL 1,558 00 FL
B 1 *TAIL GATE INNER TRIM BOARD Cracked 580.20FL *411.40FL
8 2 *TAIL GATE DAMPER Mot Necessary 597 .00FL “FL
10 2 *TAIL GATE REFLECTCR Mot Necessary 624 DOFL *-FL
11 2 *TAIL GATE STOPPER Mot Necessary 29 40FL “FL
12 1 *TAIL GATE LOWER LOCK Not Mecessary J1.20FL *FL
13 1 *“TAIL GATE TOP LOCK Dented 286, TOFL *28B6.TOFL
14 1 *TAIL GATE WEATHERSTRIP Cul 126 25FL *128.25 FL
1% 1 *TAIL GATE LOGO MNecessary 57TBOFL “STEOFL
16 1 “TAIL GATE EMBLEM MAZDA MNecessary J0.30FL  *30.30FL
7 1 *TAIL GATE EMBLEM 5 Mecessary 2580FL *25B80FL
18 2 *REAR FENDER INNER COWLING Mot Necessary 183.20FL *FL
19 2 *REAR FENDER INNER TRIM Not Necessary 1.248.00 FL *FL
20 1 *REAR END PANEL Bant 451.50FL *451.50FL
21 1 *REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH Deformed 249.20FL *248.20FL
2 1 *REAR SPARE TYRE BOLT Mot Necessary 42 60FL *-FL
23 1 'BIBE::DS PARE TYRE COVER TRAY TOP Naol Necassary 438.80FL *-FL
24 1 *REAR SPARE TYRE TOOL BOARD Mot Necessary 428.00 FL *FL
25 1 *REAR FLOOR PANEL Repair 1,18B.00 FL =FL
28 1 *REAR EXHAUST PIPE Repair 983.00FL = FL
27 2 *REAR EXHAUST MOUNTING Mot Necessary 74 BOFL *.FL
28 1 *REAR NUMBER PLATE Bant S5000Fs “45.00F%
29 4 *REAR BUMPER CLIP MNecessary 26,00FS *26.00FS
0 1 "T::I.L LAMP CLIP Mecessary (2 Pcs only) 3200Fs *168.00FS
4 1

N1 ;Il':;‘lelig.i'l'ﬁ WINDSCREEN INNER MNecessary 6000FS *40.00FS
32 1 *TAIL GATE WINDSCREEN SEALANT Necessary 80.00FS *B0.00FS
33 18 ‘REAR FENDER INNER TRIM CLIPS Mot Necessary 117.00FS *-FS
34 6 *REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH CLIPS Mot Necessary 39.00FS ~FS
B 1 *REAR END PANEL INSULATION SEAL  Not Necessary 120.00FS “~F5
3/ 1 *REAR FLOOR PANEL INSULATION SEAL Not Necessary 150,00 FS ~FS
7 1 *REAR EXHAUST CHROME PIPE Not Necessary 180.00FS *.FS
B 1 *REVERSE SENSOR Mot Working 22000FS "200.00FS

F=Franchise pan. S=SpcNet. L=LiaiitemDisc

Sub Total (S$) 15,271.55 5,238.05
| Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |
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No. Qty pa™  Particulars Condition Repairers  Amount

- List ltem Discount an L ltems 20.00/20.00% (S%) 283951 966.21

Total Parts (55) 12,432.04  4,271.84

| Report was unsubmitied during this print-oul. |
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Recommended Miscellaneous Items
There are no new miscellaneous items selected.
Recommended Labour
No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems
1 PANEL BEATING, REMOVAL AND REPLACING PARTS New 1,500.00 BOO0.00
2 TO SPRAY PAINT AFFECTED AREA New 1,500.00 B0OO.0O
3 TUFF COAT New 250.00 40.00
4 WIRING CHECK New 50.00 30.00
5 REMOVE AND REFIX CUSHION SEAT/IUPHOLSTRY AND New 300.00 80.00
ROOF LINNING TO FACILITATE REPAIR
8 REMOVE AND REFIX REVERSE SENSOR AND DISTANCE  New 80.00 30.00
SETTING
7 REMOVE AND REFIX REVERSE CAMERA AND MNew 150.00 30.00
DISTANCE SETTING
a REAR CHASSIS ALIGNMENT MNew 250.00 0.00
8 TRANFER TAILGATE MECHANISM New 80,00 60.00
10 REMOVE AND REFIX TAILGATE WINDSCREEN MNew 120.00 120.00
11  CONDUCT WATER LEAKAGE TEST New £80.00 20.00
12 REMOVE AND REFIX REAR EXHAUST PIPE MNew 160.00 60.00
13 TO CHECK DIAGNOSTICS OF VEHICLE New 180.00 100.00
MANAGEMENT/CONTROL UNITS.RESET MEMORIES TO
SPECIFICATION ETC
Gross Labour Cost (55) 4,690.00 2,150.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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